
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Good Morning, 

Mindala Wilcox 

Wednesday, January 23, 2019 8:57 AM PST 

Cynthia Robinson 

Meeting Needed 

Cynthia: Please schedule 1 hour for Eddy, Fred, and me to meet re 'IBEC entitlements'. Schedule for one 
of the conference rooms. 

Fred: Please bring 3 copies of the project plans. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMMITMENTto Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONS!DER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PR!NT!NG HHS EMAIL 


